

FW: Smokey Letter

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Tam, Nelson (TBS)" <nelson.tam@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 16 Feb 2017 10:34:40 -0500
Attachments: Draft Letter from Minister to OPSEU V4 clean.docx (31.52 kB); Draft Letter from Minister to OPSEU V4 TC.docx (32.73 kB)

Marc and Reg have made some edits to the letter to OPSEU. They do not want to reference contribution holidays as Smokey does not mention them in his statement. Instead they've added the following:

Any decisions with respect to changes to pension contributions or benefits will be made jointly by both Plan Sponsors.

As you know, retirement security is an important priority for the Ontario Government. Joint sponsorship of the OPSEU Pension Plan between OPSEU and Ontario provides for shared governance and risk among the employer and plan members, thereby enhancing affordability and sustainability.

Please let me know if any concerns.

Thanks
Sarah

From: Tsirtsimpis, Katerina (TBS)
Sent: February-16-17 10:29 AM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Cc: Lin, Kim (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: Smokey Letter

Hey Patrick,

Revised OPSEU letter to include Mike's points provided.

Marc and Reg have both reviewed and approved this version.

I attached tracked and clean for ease of reference.

Let us know if there is anything else needed.

Katerina

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: February-16-17 9:48 AM
To: Tsirtsimpis, Katerina (TBS)
Cc: Lin, Kim (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: FW: Smokey Letter

Hey –

Comments from MO below that need to be incorporated.

P.

From: Cusumano, Josephine (TBS)
Sent: February-16-17 9:46 AM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Lin, Kim (TBS)
Cc: Miller, Amanda (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Tam, Nelson (TBS); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Subject: RE: Smokey Letter

Hi everyone – we're in a meeting with Mike J and CPSLRC, and he's asked that we reflect the following thoughts in the letter. Kim – you'll know Reg and Marc will want to see the language your team proposed to ensure they are comfortable:

- Government has not proposed pension contribution reductions at this time.
- Any decision on changes to pension contributions or benefits will be made in partnership between by both Plan Sponsors.
- Any benefits realized through a contribution reduction would be borne by both the employer and employees.

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: February 16, 2017 9:30 AM
To: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Cc: Miller, Amanda (TBS); Lin, Kim (TBS); Cusumano, Josephine (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Tam, Nelson (TBS)
Subject: Re: Smokey Letter

Hi Kyle

Please see attached for estimated panel costs (budget and estimates). We only have invoices from Tricia (to end of dec) and Paul for travel so far. We've estimated the costs for uros and Murray based on this info.

Let us know if you have any questions

Sarah

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 9:12 AM
To: Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Miller, Amanda (TBS); Lin, Kim (TBS); Cusumano, Josephine (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: Re: Smokey Letter

The MO would also like the cost thus far for the panel before the AG's presser

On Feb 16, 2017, at 9:10 AM, Simone, Nicole (TBS) <Nicole.Simone@ontario.ca> wrote:

Adding in Patrick as well.

From: Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Sent: February 16, 2017 9:10 AM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Miller, Amanda (TBS); Lin, Kim (TBS)
Cc: Cusumano, Josephine (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)

Subject: Smokey Letter
Importance: High

Hey guys – not sure which one of you is holding the pen on the letter to Smokey re: the pension asset panel, but we need the letter ASAP this morning. Both the SoC and the Minister are asking.

Nicole Simone
Manager, Policy Alignment and Strategic Engagement

Deputy Minister's Office
Treasury Board Secretariat
Nicole.simone@ontario.ca
Office: 416-326-6286
Cell: 647-302-1685